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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:47 AM
To: *Jennifer Barrett'

Subject: RE: Bradley P. Dilling D.M.D., P.A.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jennifer Barrett [maiito:JenniferBarrett@GSKAttorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:32 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Kevin Kyle; dillingdmd@gmail.com

Subject: Bradley P. Dilling D.M.D., P.A.

Please change the principal and mailing addresses for the subject entity, document number P09000034439 to:

13751 San Carlos Boulevard
Suite 3
TFor Myers, FL 33908

Thank you

Jennifer L. Barrett

Legal Assistant

Green Schoenfeld & Kyle LLP

1380 Royal Paim Square Boulevard
Fort Myers, Florida 33919
Telephone: (239) 936-7200
Facsimile: (239) 936-7897
corporate@gskattorneys.com
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